
  Appendix 10 EHO Pollution Team Reps 
 

From: Carpenter, Lee A.  
Sent: 31 January 2023 14:57 
To: Rees, David L. <REESDL@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK> 
Cc: WWW: Licensing <LICENSING@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK> 
Subject: FW: New premises application Elliot Store 54-56 Queens Road New Tredegar NP24 6DZ 
 

Good Afternoon Dai,  

 
Further to this new premises license application for 54-56 Queens Road, New 

Tredegar, Environmental Health’s previous response (below) and the further 
representations and concerns raised by the residents which have been reviewed.  
 

Environmental Health still does not object to the application as proposed in principle. 
However, in light of the residents concerns surrounding litter and this sections 

responsibility to enforce littering within the area, I would like to please provide my 
support to the following condition proposed by Gwent Police: -  
 

 The licence holder shall ensure that adequate measures are in place to 
remove litter or waste arising from their customers and to prevent such litter 

from accumulating in the immediate vicinity of their premise. 
 
If you wish to discuss this further please feel free to contact me  

 
Kind Regards  

 
Lee  
 
Lee-Anthony Carpenter 

Swyddog Rhanbarthol Lechyd Yr Amgylcheed | District Environmental Health Officer 

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili | Caerphilly County Borough Council 

 
 01443 811351  

Carpela@caerphilly.gov.uk Carpela@caerffili.gov.uk  

 
 

 

From: Carpenter, Lee A.  
Sent: 16 January 2023 14:46 
To: Rees, David L. <REESDL@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK> 
Cc: WWW: Licensing <LICENSING@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK> 
Subject: FW: New premises application Elliot Store 54-56 Queens Road New Tredegar NP24 6DZ 
 

Good Afternoon Dia,  
 

Further to this new premises license application for 54-56 Queens Road, New 
Tredegar. Environmental Health has no objections or observations to make  
 

If you wish to discuss this matter further please feel free to contact me  
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Kind Regards  
 

Lee 
 
Lee-Anthony Carpenter 

Swyddog Rhanbarthol Lechyd Yr Amgylcheed | District Environmental Health Officer 
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili | Caerphilly County Borough Council 

 
 01443 811351  

Carpela@caerphilly.gov.uk Carpela@caerffili.gov.uk  
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